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TO:
FROM:
RE:

November 17, 2025

Supervisor Gorell’s Office and the Oak Park MAC
Sgt. Ricard LaSecla

November 2025 MAC Law Enforcement Report

This report covers the period of 10/27/2025 (last
produced report) and 11/14/2025. During this time
period deputies working in the Oak Park Community
responded to 48 calls for service. This is 34 less calls for
service than during the same time period in 2024.
Deputies also made six self-initiated contacts.  There
were eight reports taken. All eight were crime reports.
No incident reports were made during the time period.

NOTE: Incident reports are generated from calls for
service where deputies were unable to establish a crime
but documented the incident. Those incidents were
reviewed by detectives to see if any further follow-up
was required.

Summary of Crimes Documented:

BURGLARY
25-140842 — 600 Block of Riverstone Lane

This location is within an apartment complex. The victim
was out of town for several days. The victim returned to
find the master bedroom and closet were ransacked and
several items taken.




THEFT
25-144759 — 5800 Block of Oak Bend Lane

The victim parked their vehicle on a public street on
11/09/2025. When the victim returned to the vehicle on
11/10/2025, a generator that had been chained to the
back of the vehicle was missing.

25-144808 — CVS - 632 Lindero Canyon RD

ORT INCIDENT - Suspect entered the store and
selected over $950 in cosmetics. The suspect exited the
store without paying and left the area in a light-colored
sedan.

The Ventura County Sheriff’s Department would like to
remind citizens to remain vigilant and report suspicious
people and vehicles by promptly calling 911 or our non-
emergency line of (805) 654-9511. If you see
something, say something.
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